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New Jersey Supreme Court
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25 Market Street

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0970

Re: In re the Matter Concerning the State Grand Jury
Docket No. 089571
Post-argument submission

Honorable Justices:

The Most Reverend Joseph A. Williams, Bishop of the Diocese of Camden, assumed
the role of ordinary of the Diocese on March 17, 2025. In consultation with the Diocese’s
Board of Trustees, College of Consultors, and Finance Council, Bishop Williams wishes
to relay to Your Honors that, moving forward, the Diocese of Camden will not object to
the empanelment of a grand jury for the purpose of considering a presentment pursuant to

Rule 3:6-9.
pectfully-Submitted,
>
oyd D. Levenson
LDL/jbb
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cc: Lyndsay V. Ruotolo, First Assistant Attorney General — via email
Jeremy M. Feigenbaum, Esq., Solicitor General - via email
Michael Zuckerman, Esq., Deputy Attorney General - via email
Richard D. Trenk, Esq. and Robert S. Roglieri, Esq.- via email
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